



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
PROVINCE OF LEYTE
TACLOBAN CITY
-oOo-



SANGGUNIANG PANLALAWIGAN

MINUTES OF THE 54TH REGULAR SESSION OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLALAWIGAN OF LEYTE, HELD AT THE SESSION HALL, LEYTE PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT COMPLEX, PALO, LEYTE ON 8 AUGUST 2023.

PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

- | | |
|----------------------------------|---|
| 1. Hon. Wilson S. Uy | 1 st District Board Member |
| 2. Hon. Raissa J. Villasin | 2 nd District Board Member |
| 3. Hon. Flaviano C. Centino, Jr. | 4 th District Board Member |
| 4. Hon. Michael L. Cari | 5 th District Board Member |
| 5. Hon. Carlo P. Loreto | 5 th District Board Member |
| 6. Hon. Carmen L. Cari | Ex-Officio Member, PCL President |
| 7. Hon. Nolie C. Caña | Ex-Officio Member, Liga ng Mga Barangay President |

VIRTUALLY PRESENT:

- | | |
|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| 1. Hon. Leonardo M. Javier, Jr. | Vice-Governor/Presiding Officer |
| 2. Hon. Ronnan Christian M. Reposar | 1 st District Board Member |
| 3. Hon. Ma. Corazon E. Remandaban | 3 rd District Board Member |
| 4. Hon. Vincent L. Rama | 4 th District Board Member |
| 5. Hon. Jo Vanille Chua-Merilo | Ex-Officio Member, SK President |

ABSENT:

- | | |
|------------------------------------|--|
| 1. Hon. Trinidad G. Apostol | 2 nd District Board Member
(On Leave) |
| 2. Hon. Marie Kathryn V. Kabigting | 3 rd District Board Member
(OB, 3 rd District of Leyte) |

The 54th Regular Session opened at 10:45 o'clock in the morning presided over by the Honorable Vice-Governor Leonardo M. Javier, Jr.

Opening Prayer was led by the Honorable Nolie C. Caña, Ex-Officio Member, Liga ng Mga Barangay President and followed by the singing of the Philippine National Anthem.

49 A motion to dispense with the Panunumpa sa Watawat, the Leyte Hymn, the
50 PBMLP Hymn and the PBMLP Creed of the agenda was presented by the Honorable
51 Carlo P. Loreto, Floor Leader and Representative of the 5th District of Leyte, duly
52 seconded by the Honorable Nolie C. Caña, Ex-Officio Member, Liga ng Mga Barangay
53 President, the Honorable Michael L. Cari, Representative of the 5th District of Leyte and
54 the Honorable Raissa J. Villasin, Representative of the 2nd District of Leyte.

55 Considering that there was no objection, the motion was carried.

56 The Presiding Officer, Honorable Leonardo M. Javier, Jr., requested the
57 Sangguniang Panlalawigan Secretary Mrs. Florinda Jill S. Uyvico to call the roll in order
58 to determine the presence of quorum.

59 **MRS. FLORINDA JILL S. UYVICO: SP SECRETARY**

60 The following Members are in attendance:

61 **Physically Present:**

62 Hon. Wilson S. Uy
63 Hon. Raissa J. Villasin
64 Hon. Flaviano C. Centino, Jr.
65 Hon. Michael L. Cari
66 Hon. Carlo P. Loreto
67 Hon. Carmen L. Cari
68 Hon. Nolie C. Caña

69
70 **Virtually Present:**

71 Hon. Leonardo M. Javier, Jr. - Vice-Governor
72 Hon. Ronnan Christian M. Reposar
73 Hon. Ma. Corazon E. Remandaban
74 Hon. Vincent L. Rama
75 Hon. Jo Vanille Chua-Merilo

76 Twelve (12) Members are present, Mr. Chair, Mr. Floor.

77 **HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER**

78 Okay, there is a quorum to do business, Mr. Chair.

79 **HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR**

80 We have a quorum.

81 Mr. Floor Leader?

82 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

83 Yes, Mr. Chair, we have the minutes of August 1, 2023.

84 May we know if there are corrections on the floor?

85 If there is none, Mr. Chair, I move that we adopt and approve the minutes of
86 August 1, 2023. I so move.

87 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

88 Second.

89 HON. MICHAEL L. CARI: 5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

90 Second.

91 HON. FLAVIANO C. CENTINO, JR.: 4TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

92 Second.

93 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

94 Hearing no objection?

95 Motion is approved.

96 Approved unanimously. RES. NO. 2023-364

97 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

98 Mr. Chair, there is no item under the First Reading and Reference of Business
99 and we don't have any Committee Reports, so we now proceed to the business of the
100 day.

101 Item No. 1, Madam Secretary please.

102 MRS. FLORINDA JILL S. UYVICO: SP SECRETARY

103
104 Presented for consideration is an
105 ORGANIZATION/ASSOCIATION REQUESTING FOR
106 ACCREDITATION AS A NON GOVERNMENT
107 ORGANIZATION/ASSOCIATION IN THE PROVINCE OF LEYTE, TO
108 WIT:

109
110 **ITEM NO. 01**

111 Presented for consideration is a request for
112 Accreditation of LUKAY AGRI-FARMERS ASSOCIATION (LAFA)

113 of Brgy. Lukay, Alangalang, Leyte with the Provincial
114 Government of Leyte as a non-government organization.
115
116

ITEM NO. 02

117 Presented for consideration is a request for
118 **Accreditation** of **BAYBAY LEYTE TRANSPORT COÖPERATIVE**
119 **(BAYBAY LEYTE TRANS CO.)** of San Vicente St., Brgy.
120 Bintanhuan, Baybay City, Leyte with the Provincial
121 Government of Leyte as a non-government organization.
122
123

ITEM NO. 03

124 Presented for consideration is a request for
125 **Accreditation** of **ALTAVISTA FARMERS ASSOCIATION (ALFA)** of
126 Brgy. Altavista, Baybay City, Leyte with the Provincial
127 Government of Leyte as a non-government organization.
128
129

ITEM NO. 04

130 Presented for consideration is a request for
131 **Accreditation** of **CIENDA SAN VICENTE FARMER'S**
132 **ASSOCIATION** of Brgy. Killim, Baybay City, Leyte with the
133 Provincial Government of Leyte as a non-government
134 organization.
135
136

ITEM NO. 05

137 Presented for consideration is a request for
138 **Accreditation** of **BAYBAY NORTH TRANSPORT COOPERATIVE**
139 **(BANTRANS COOP)** of Brgy. Candadam Centro, Baybay
140 City, Leyte with the Provincial Government of Leyte as a non-
141 government organization.
142
143

ITEM NO. 06

144 Presented for consideration is a request for
145 **Accreditation** of **SON OF THE LIVING GOD UNITED MULTI-**
146 **SECTORAL FARMERS ASSOCIATION (SOULS-FA)** of Sitio
147 Canukta, Brgy. Luneta, La Paz, Leyte with the Provincial
148 Government of Leyte as a non-government organization.
149

150 **HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER**

151 Mr. Chair, considering that the Chairperson of the Committee on Cooperatives is
152 on leave, I am honored to move for the passage of an omnibus motion, approving the
153 requests for accreditation, to wit:

154 Lukay Agri-Farmers Association (LAFA) of Barangay Lukay, Alangalang, Leyte.

155 Baybay Leyte Transport Cooperative (Baybay Leyte Trans Co.) of San Vicente
156 St., Barangay Bitanhuan, Baybay City, Leyte.

157 Altavista Farmers Association (ALFA) of Barangay Altavista, Baybay City, Leyte.
158 Cienda San Vicente Farmer's Association of Barangay Kilim, Baybay City.

159 Baybay North Transport Cooperative (BANTRANS COOP) of Barangay
160 Candadam Centro, Baybay City, Leyte.

161 Son of the Living God United Multi-Sectoral Farmers Association (Souls-FA) of
162 Sitio Canukta, Barangay Luneta, La Paz, Leyte.

163 I so move, Mr. Chair.

164 HON. CARMEN L. CARI: Ex-Officio Member, PCL President

165 Second.

166 HON. RAISSA J. VILLASIN: 2ND DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

167 Second.

168 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

169 Any objection?

170 Hearing none, motion is approved.

171 Approved unanimously.

RES. NO. 2023-365

172 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

173 Mr. Chair, we now go to Item No. 7.

174 Madam Secretary please.

175 MRS. FLORINDA JILL S. UYVICO: SP SECRETARY

176 **ITEM NO. 07**

177 Presented for consideration is a letter dated August 2,
178 2023 from the **Hon. Provincial Governor Carlos Jericho L.**
179 **Petilla** endorsing to the August Body the letter along with the
180 joint resolution from the **Municipality of Inopacan** requesting
181 to be endorsed to the Office of the President **for financial**
182 **assistance** in the **Rehabilitation of the Provincial Road of**
183 **Barangay Hinabay to Barangay Cabulisan, Inopacan, Leyte.**

184
185 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

186 Mr. Chair, we are furnished a copy of the resolution of the municipality of

187 Inopacan requesting financial assistance for the rehabilitation of the Provincial Road of

188 Barangay Hinabay to Barangay Cabulisan, Inopacan, Leyte. We previously passed a
189 resolution indorsing the same to the Office of the President.

190 Today, we are in receipt of a letter from the Honorable Governor indorsing the
191 said resolution of Inopacan. Perhaps we can also pass a subsequent resolution
192 indorsing the said request to the Office of the President, including the letter of the
193 Governor. I so move.

194 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

195 Second.

196 HON. FLAVIANO C. CENTINO, JR.: 4TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

197 Second.

198 HON. CARMEN L. CARI: EX-OFFICIO MEMBER, PCL PRESIDENT

199 Second.

200 HON. MICHAEL L. CARI: 5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

201 Second.

202 HON. RAISSA J. VILLASIN: 2ND DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

203 Second.

204 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

205 Any objection?

206 Hearing none, the motion is approved.

207 Approved unanimously.

RES. NO. 2023-366

208 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

209 Item No. 08, Madam Secretary please.

210 MRS. FLORINDA JILL S. UYVICO: SP SECRETARY

211 **ITEM NO. 08**

212 Presented for consideration is **General Fund**
213 **Supplemental Budget No. 02 FY 2023 of Villaba, Leyte**
214 **amounting to Php5,228,177.00** under **Appropriation**
215 **Ordinance No. 02, S 2023-2025.** Recommended for
216 **APPROVAL with CONDITIONS** by the Local Finance
217 **Committee per review letter dated August 1, 2023, together**
218 **with Supplemental Investment Program (SIP) No. 2 for CY**
219 **2023** of the same amount.

220

ITEM NO. 09

221

222

223

224

225

226

227

228

229

230

231

HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

232

233

234

Mr. Chair, we have several Supplemental Budgets in our agenda, today, Items 8 and 9. Will you please recognize the distinguished Chairman of the Committee on Budget and Appropriations, Mr. Chair?

235

HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

236

The Honorable Wilson Uy is recognized, go ahead please.

237

HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

238

Thank you, Mr. Chair, Mr. Floor Leader.

239

240

241

242

For Item No. 8, is the General Fund Supplemental Budget No. 02 FY 2023 of Villaba, Leyte, amounting to P5, 228,177.00 under Appropriation Ordinance No. 02, series of 2023-2025, together with its Supplemental Investment Program (SIP) No. 2 for CY 2023 in the same amount.

243

244

245

246

For Item No. 9, is the General Fund Supplemental Budget No. 1 FY 2023 of Leyte, Leyte, amounting to P28, 338,305.85 under Appropriation Ordinance No. 001-23, together with its Supplemental Annual Investment Program No. 1 for CY 2023 in the amount of P29, 210,000.00.

247

248

If my motion is in order, Mr. Chair, I move that we approve the 2 Supplemental Budgets from Villaba and Leyte, Leyte, respectively. I so move.

249

HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

250

Second.

251

HON. RAISSA J. VILLASIN: 2ND DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

252

Second.

253 HON. MICHAEL L. CARI: 5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

254 Second.

255 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

256 Any objection?

257 Hearing none, the motion is approved.

258 Approved unanimously.

RES. NO. 2023-367

259 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

260 We now go to Item No. 10, Madam Secretary please.

261 MRS. FLORINDA JILL S. UYVICO: SP SECRETARY

262 **ITEM NO. 10**

263 Presented for consideration is the **Comprehensive**
264 **Land Use Plan (CLUP) and Zoning Ordinance (ZO) of Albuera,**
265 **Leyte** for CY 2022-2031 together with Provincial Land Use
266 Committee (PLUC) Res. 2023-01 endorsing above documents
267 to the August Body for approval/appropriate action.
268
269

270 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

271 Mr. Chair, will you please recognize the Honorable Centino?

272 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

273 Honorable Ivan Centino, for Item No. 10.

274 HON. FLAVIANO C. CENTINO, JR.: 4TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

275 Thank you, Mr. Chair and Mr. Floor Leader.

276 On Item No. 10, Mr. Chair, I would like to move for the consideration of the
277 request, subject to compliance on the comments and recommendation of the Provincial
278 Land Use Committee (PLUC). I so move, Mr. Chair.

279 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

280 Second.

281 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

282 Second.

283 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

284 Duly seconded.

285 Any objections?

286 Hearing none, the motion is carried and approved.

287 Approved unanimously.

RES. NO. 2023-368

288 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

289 We now proceed to Item No. 11, Madam Secretary please.

290 MRS. FLORINDA JILL S. UYVICO: SP SECRETARY

291 **ITEM NO. 11**

292 Presented for consideration is **Municipal Ordinance**
293 **No. 09 Series of 2023 of MacArthur, Leyte** entitled- "AN
294 **ORDINANCE BANNING THE SALE/DISTRIBUTION/RE-SELLING OF**
295 **PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS IN SARI-SARI STORES AND**
296 **OTHER SIMILAR RETAIL OUTLETS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF**
297 **THE MUNICIPALITY OF MACARTHUR IN THE PROVINCE OF**
298 **LEYTE."**Recommended for the declaration of its **VALIDITY** by
299 the Provincial Legal Office per 2nd indorsement dated July
300 28, 2023.

301
302

ITEM NO. 12

303 Presented for consideration is **Municipal Ordinance**
304 **No. 11 Series of 2023 of MacArthur, Leyte** entitled- "AN
305 **ORDINANCE MANDATING BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENTS**
306 **OPERATING WITHIN THE TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF**
307 **MACARTHUR, LEYTE TO INSTALL CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION**
308 **(CCTV)SYSTEM AND PRESCRIBING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS**
309 **THEREOF."** Recommended for the declaration of its **VALIDITY**
310 by the Provincial Legal Office per 2nd indorsement dated July
311 28, 2023.

312
313 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

314 Will you please recognize the Honorable Villasin, Mr. Chair?

315 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

316 The Honorable Villasin, go ahead please.

317 HON. RAISSA J. VILLASIN: 2ND DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

318 Thank you, Mr. Chair and Mr. Floor Leader.

319 If I may be allowed for an omnibus motion?

320 Actually, Items 11 and 12 are both coming from the Municipality of MacArthur,

321 Leyte.

322 Item No. 11, is Municipal Ordinance No.09, series of 2023 of MacArthur, Leyte,
323 an ordinance banning the sale/distribution/re-selling of pharmaceutical products in sari-
324 sari stores and other similar retail outlets within the jurisdiction of the Municipality of
325 MacArthur in the Province of Leyte.

326 Item No. 12, is Municipal Ordinance No. 11, series of 2023 of MacArthur, Leyte,
327 an ordinance mandating business establishments operating within the territorial
328 jurisdiction of MacArthur, Leyte to install closed circuit television (CCTV) system and
329 prescribing penalties for violations thereof.

330 Both ordinances have been recommended for the declaration of its validity by the
331 Provincial Legal Office per its 2nd Indorsement dated July 28, 2023, and subsequently,
332 the Sangguniang Bayan conducted a public hearing on both ordinances.

333 If my motion is in order, I move to declare valid, Ordinance No. 09, series of 2023
334 and Ordinance No. 11, series of 2023, both of MacArthur, Leyte. I so move.

335 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

336 Second.

337 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

338 Second.

339 HON. NOLIE C. CANA: LIGA NG MGA BARANGAY PRESIDENT

340 Second.

341 HON. MICHAEL L. CARI: 5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

342 Second.

343 HON. FLAVIANO C. CENTINO, JR.: 4TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

344 Second.

345 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

346 Duly seconded.

347 Any objections?

348 Hearing none, the motion is carried and approved.

349 Approved unanimously.

RES. NO. 2023-369

350

351 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

352 There are no more items in our agenda.

353 Other matters?

354 If I may, Mr. Chair.

355 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

356 Go ahead please.

357 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

358 Last Sunday, the City of Baybay lost a very active, dynamic Barangay Captain in
359 the person of Honorable Lilia Alba-Cainghug. She has been a Barangay Captain when
360 Mayor Carmen Cari then was still a Mayor, then a Congresswoman, a very loyal
361 supporter, a very effective barangay leader. She passed away. Perhaps, if my motion is
362 in order, we can pass a Resolution of Condolence. May I invite the two Honorable Cari
363 to join me in my motion?

364 HON. MICHAEL L. CARI: 5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

365 I second, Mr. Chair.

366 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

367 Second.

368 HON. CARMEN L. CARI: EX-OFFICIO MEMBER/PCL PRESIDENT

369 Thank you, Mr. Chair.

370 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

371 The motion is carried and approved.

372 Approved unanimously.

RES. NO. 2023-370

373 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

374 Mr. Chair.

375 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

376 Yes, go ahead, please.

377 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

378 I was informed by Honorable Centino that former Department of Interior and
379 Local Government (DILG) Undersecretary, Martin Diño, passed away. I would like to

380 request that Honorable Centino joins me in passing a resolution expressing our
381 condolences to the sudden demise of former Undersecretary Martin Diño.

382 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

383 Martin Diño, he is my neighbor. He is my good friend.

384 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

385 Former Barangay Captain sa Quezon City, di ba?

386 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

387 Yes, we're neighbor. Taga d'yan sa Quezon City. He is also in charge of the anti-
388 crime and corruption of Quezon City. What happened to him daw?

389 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

390 What happened kuno?

391 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

392 Any knowledge? He is still young.

393 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

394 Cancer daw, Vice-Gov.

395 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

396 Stage 4 na seguro. Pag ganyan soft tissue seguro. Hay naku everybody is
397 leaving.

398 Approved unanimously.

RES. NO. 2023-371

399 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

400 Vice-Governor, also in Baybay, a former Barangay Captain also passed away.

401 Anong pangalan n'ya Mike?

402 HON. MICHAEL L. CARI: 5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

403 Former Barangay Captain William Ramonida.

404 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

405 Gusto mong mag move?

406 Mr. Chair, I join Honorable Carmen Cari and Honorable Michael Cari in passing a

407 Resolution of Condolences to the bereaved family of the late Honorable William

408 Ramonida. I so move.

409 HON. CARMEN L. CARI: EX-OFFICIO MEMBER/PCL PRESIDENT

410 Second.

411 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

412 Any objections?

413 Hearing none, the motion is carried and approved.

414 Approved unanimously.

RES. NO. 2023-372

415 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

416 And also, Mr. Chair, since we're giving resolutions sa mga namamatay, I have
417 also a good friend from Tacloban City, he is a former Barangay Chairman also. His
418 name is Lodo Ortega. He passed away three days ago due to a vehicular accident. So,
419 in this regard, I also would like to give our, if there is no objection, condolences
420 considering that the good former Barangay Chairman was also supportive to the
421 initiative of the Province of Leyte. So, I so move Mr. Chair.

422 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

423 Second.

424 HON. MICHAEL L. CARI: 5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

425 Second.

426 HON. RONNAN CHRISTIAN M. REPOSAR: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

427 Second.

428 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

429 Any objections?

430 Hearing none, the motion is carried and approved.

431 Approved unanimously.

RES. NO. 2023-373

432 How many Resolutions of Condolences?

433 Four?

434 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

435 The Honorable Centino, Mr. Chair.

436 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

437 The Honorable Centino, you are recognized.

438 HON. FLAVIANO C. CENTINO, JR.: 4TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

439 The three-termer Councilor from Isabel, Mr. Chair, in the name of Dr. Melecio
440 Tatoy passed away also last week. And I hope we could make a Resolution of
441 Condolences also for his family.

442 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

443 Second.

444 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

445 Second.

446 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

447 No objections?

448 Hearing none, the motion is carried and approved.

449 Approved unanimously.

RES. NO. 2023-374

450 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

451 The Honorable Villasin, Mr. Chair.

452 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE GOVERNOR

453 Go ahead please.

454 No motion.

455 Okay.

456 I would like to extend also, total nan d'yan naman lahat, a good friend, a friend of
457 the LGUs, who has been sending our mayors all over the country to his hospital,
458 Chinese General Hospital, has passed away last July 29, 2023. We may pass also a
459 Resolution of Condolences to his family. He is a good friend of ours. Marami na s'yang
460 na se serve na mga mayors libre ang hospitalization sa Chinese General Hospital. He
461 owns it. His name is Mr. James Go Dy.

462 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

463 Okay. On that note, Mr. Chair, I will sponsor that resolution of condolences to the
464 bereaved family of Dr. James Go Dy. I so move.

465 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

466 I second.

467 HON. RAISSA J. VILLASIN: 2ND DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER
468 Second.

469 HON. MICHAEL L. CARI: 5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER
470 Second.

471 HON. FLAVIANO C. CENTINO, JR.: 4TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER
472 Second.

473 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR
474 Thank you very much.

475 Approved unanimously. RES. NO. 2023-375
476 Any other Resolution of Condolences?

477 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER
478 Wala na.

479 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR
480 Sana wala na.

481 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER
482 Perhaps, Mr. Chair, a Resolution of Thanks to the Almighty for not including us in
483 the condolences.

484 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR
485 I've heard that some of you are going to Manila for the interview. Tama ba?

486 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER
487 Oo, on Friday, si Raissa

488 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER
489 Mr. Chair, I would also like to extend a Birthday Greetings to one of our
490 colleagues, Board Member Kabigting, for celebrating her 18th birthday today.

491 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER
492 Second.

493 HON. MICHAEL L. CARI: 5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER
494 Second.
495

496 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

497 Any objections?

498 Hearing none, the motion is carried and approved.

499 Approved unanimously.

RES. NO. 2023-375-A

500 HON. CARLO P. LORETO: FLOOR LEADER/5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

501 Mr. Chair, I move to adjourn.

502 HON. WILSON S. UY: 1ST DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

503 Second.

504 HON. MICHAEL L. CARI: 5TH DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

505 Second.

506 HON. RAISSA J. VILLASIN: 2ND DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

507 Second.

508 HON. LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.: PRESIDING OFFICER/VICE-GOVERNOR

509 Duly seconded.

510 The session is adjourned.

511 (Adjourned at 11:05 o'clock in the morning.)

512

513

514

515

516

517

518

519

520

521

522

523

524

I HEREBY CERTIFY to the correctness of the foregoing minutes.

FLORINDA JILL S. UYVICO
Secretary to the Sanggunian

APPROVED:

WILSON S. UY
1ST District Board Member

RONNAN CHRISTIAN M. REPOSAR
1ST District Board Member

TRINIDAD G. APOSTOL
2ND District Board Member

RAISSA J. VILLASIN
2ND District Board Member

MA. CORAZON E. REMANDABAN
3RD District Board Member

MARIE KATHRYN V. KABIGTING
3RD District Board Member

FLAVIANO C. CENTINO, JR.
4TH District Board Member

VINCENT L. RAMA
4TH District Board Member

MICHAEL L. CARI
5TH District Board Member

CARLO P. LORETO
5TH District Board Member

NOLIE C. CAÑA
Liga ng mga Barangay Pres.
Ex-Officio Member

JO VANILLE CHUA-MERILO
SK Prov'l. Fed. President
Ex-Officio Member

CARMEN L. CARI
PCL President
Ex-Officio Member

LEONARDO M. JAVIER, JR.
Vice-Governor
Presiding Officer

/divine
/naomi
/elma

Date Approved: _____